From: Guliano, Robert

Sent: 2/14/2019 12:12:39 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 87622839 - MERIDIAN - 117055-00109 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 7 of 7
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Attachment Information:

Count: 3

Files: 2019-02-14_12-02-18.jpg, 2019-02-14_12-03-28.jpg, Copy of 2019-02-14_11-49-38.jpg
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114938 A 212010
THE GOLD STANDARD
IRGANIC CAT FOOD

THE FOVIER OF PREVENTIVE NUTRITION
MADE WITH WILD & ORGANIC INGREDIENTS.

‘ As Seen on FREE Buy Now!
sharlégank Shipping (631) 548-8587

0 Continontal US.

{2rHome 8 Account % searcn

DOGS  CATS  SUPPLEMENTS @m‘uwp’a WHY CORNUCOPIA  ABOUT  BLOG

fome Supplements Super-Food & Phylc

Super-Food & Phyto-Food PO O
Combo Big!

$69.98 $79.98 e ek 2 revens) | 2 revien P s
1-2 $69.98
Benefits Combining these two
supplements gives your 3-+ $07.88
Immunity Support pet more:

Free Radical Defense

Health Benefits
Promotes Healing

Nutrients i
Boosts Energy & Vitality

Protection from Diseases.

Increases Digestion
Supports Joint Health

Doc Broderick designed Comucopia Supplements te give your pot the nutrients it
neads 1o v a haalthior, longer lita. Super-Foad antioxdant is basad off of the
Mediterranean Diet and Phyto Food immunity support is based off of the Pacific Rim
Diot. They should ba usod in combination and Sorved in equal amounts. Wo
recommend ordaring thess SUDIEMENtS 25 & "pair” but they ara available to order
as single units as well

Leamn More...

To purchase or replace a single botle of either Super-Faod or Phyte-Food
= please call (631) 546-6587!

* Chiorella - 30 mg * North Atlantic Sea Kelp

* Spirulina - 50 mg *North Pacific Sea Kelp
« Ginkgo Biloba - 20 mg *Organic Nutritional Yeast
*Blotin - 500 mg

« Bee Pollen - 20 mcg

« Taurine - 50 mg

« Digestive Enzyme Complex (Protease, Lipase, Amylass, Cellulase) - 50 mg

« Acidophilus - 10 mg

+ Fossil Mineral Flour - 50 mg

In a base of: North Atiantic Kelp, Nutritional Yeast, Lecithin, Alfalfa, and Wheat Sprouts.

&8 Feeding Guidelines

Phylo-Food Immunity Support Supplement for Pats and Super-Feod Antioxidant Sugplemant for Pats can ba mixed with canned food or dry food, raw or table food. Start your

pel on nese polent supplements by leeding just a pinch (as if you were leeding a goidiish), and then inciease svery day as your pel develops a laste far il

Maintenance for pets:

* Over 80ibs. - 1 Teaspoon Each Per Meal

* 50ibs. to 60Ibs - 34 Tsp. to 1 Tsp. Each Per Meal

« 30ibs. to 50ibs. - 172 Tsp. to 3/4 Tsp. Each Per Meal
+201bs. to 30lbs. - 11 Tsp. to 112 Tep. Each Per Mesl
+ Under 20Lbs. - 1/8 Tsp. ta 114 Tsp. Each Per Meal

Double or lrple hese amounis under severe siress conditions such & injury, SCKNESS, or SUTGEy.

ok Je kK Based on 2 reviews

Buddy's Story * ok ko K

Buddy, a 12 yr. okd Min. Pin. vad a cheonic cough thal was realed with antibiclics and steroids, no help. | ied
Comuzopia, aner 3 0275 T cougn nas 3 Ut ISappeared, Th only agret | Nave .| T star fesding Buday i
food 3 long time ago. | carit sy encugh about tis amzing foodil | give this food 2 10 STAR raling!

Roport as Inappropriate

Coiltis is healing ek

ey 14 yr oid chishuaha terrer mix of 10 1bs was suffering from colls for he:tast 15 months, | started giing him an At
of 2 tsp on super food and 8ih of tsp of Phy1o food with 3 FNCh of Crganic SulpNu eAce per ay with N food.

1 Feed him somei iatood or 11 steak | on Nis food
and mex #in. After about 7 days Max siopped throwng W He has. alot of energy ke a young
dog. a heallhier appelie and it really i i i for my pocch
Max

Report as Inappropriate

CONTACT ABOUT KEEP UP ON THE LATEST FROM DOC

fall Street oS & C Moot Dr. Broderick - e
Huntington, NY 11743 . .

ping & Retums

©2016 Cornucopia Pel Foods & Trainor Associales, Inc. | Digital by TRAINOR




